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No. 19003/1/Forest-Gen-1/2021/PIu-Brly/ 16435 10.03.2022

To,
The Nodal Officer
UP Forest Department,
Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh.

Sub: Proposal for Diversion of Protected Forest Land for Improvement and Up-gradation of Moradabad
- Kashipur section of NH-734 including Moradabad bypass under NHDP pahse-Vil in the state of
Uttar Pradesh. Package-Il: Moradabad - Kashipur Road (Length= 39.750 km) Starts from Ch. 0+00
(Existing Ch. 389+00) at Bijna and ends at Ch. 39+750 at UP/UK Border near Dhandi River-
Compliance of the EDS raised on 01.02.2022.

Ref: (i) Forest Proposal No.: FP/UP/ROAD/150633/2021
(i) EC MOM dated 16.06.2021

Sir,

This has reference to the proposal under ref. (i) vide which Forest proposal was submitted on
PARIVESH portal under which an EDS has been raised from your end on 01-02-2022 regarding additional
documents required.

2. In this regard, compliances of shouted EDS are as follows:

S. N. EDS Observation Compliance / Reply

In  A-3  (xvii), uploaded
authorization mentioned KM and in A-1 (ii) &
(iii), mentioned KM is not match. Kindly
rectify.

Rectified and uploaded again mentioning
Km. 39.750 in A-3(xvii) and in A-1 (ii)
& (iii) is matching.

Revised KML is uploaded, PF area is shown by
green colour, non-Forest area is shown by
Orange colour, Balance area is shown by Sky-
Blue (Aqua) colour throughout the alignment

Uploaded KML file is incorrect. Kindly,
2 lupload correct KML file along with forest
land and non-forest land in different colours.

Complete Toposheet and Geo reference map

Upload SOI toposheet, geo referenced mapshowing PF throughout the project alignment

3 land area calculation according to corrected[long with title and legends have been
u

KML file. ploaded and area calculation is done using
orrect KML file.
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Detailed Non-Forest area calculation sheet]
has been uploaded in additional information as
Annexure-l.

No muck will be generated due to the

In additional information details, detallsproject_

area calculation of non-forest land, muck
disposal plan prescribed Performa Certificate for the same is provided in
4 by MoEF&CC, forest gazette duly verified byladditional information details as Annexure-Il.
present DFO and highlighting the proposed
road, NOC of owner department have not] Forest gazette verified by present DFO will
been uploaded be uploaded at later stage. Proposed
alignment has already been highlighted.

Undertaking for providing NOC is now|
uploaded in additional information details as|
Annexure-|ll.

5 Sanction letter check and rectify. Project Approval letter is uploaded in
additional information as Annexure-IV.

In additional information, details upload Details regarding Undertaking of Entire Tree
6 undertaking for Entire Tree Transplantation.[Transplantation is uploaded in additional
information as Annexure -V.

In  additional  information  details,| Undertaking for minimum trees to be felled
7 lundertaking for minimum trees to be felledhas been uploaded in additional information as
has not been uploaded. Annexure -VI

User agency has been uploaded proposal Project road has already been divided into 2
no. 150619/2021 & 150633/2021 for sameseparate packages under Moradabad district by,
g [purpose. Kindly withdraw both proposal andthe competent authority (EC MOM is attached).
upload combined one proposal of allHence, for two separate projects, two
divisions eparate Forest proposals for Moradabad
ivision have been uploaded.

3: In the view of above, you are requested to accept the proposal for further necessary actis\n
please. :

Encl.: As above . Kl
7

(A.R. Chitranshi)

Project Director
Copy to:

(i)  RO- UP (West) - NHAI, Lucknow - For kind information please.
(i) M/s SAI Consulting Engineers (P) Ltd. - to coordinate and assist for verification.
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